

RCM REPORT IEFA MARCH 2023

- RD/RDA report: CAR is available on line. There are 12 World Board and 13 regional motions. Direct link is <https://www.na.org/admin/include/spaw2/upload/pdf/conference/2023CAR.pdf>. CAR videos and PowerPoints are available for easier presentation.
- CAR votes are due to region in April so I will need your votes Tonight on the tally sheets I provided at last area meeting.
- NAWs News is available at www.na.org.nawsnews. To subscribe go to www.na.org/subscribe.
- Local Service Toolbox Projects: Virtual Meeting Basics. See www.na.org/ toolbox..
- Our region is researching the possibility of hosting WSZF in 2024.
- WSZF met January 19-21. Discussed challenges in regions. Discussed Task Forces for Behind the Walls.
- CAR motions will require $\frac{2}{3}$ vote to pass
- Amendment to Motion 8 to end with "no later than at the convening of the next WSC".
- WSC UNITY DAY will be on Saturday, April 29 before the conference starts. I have enclosed a flyer in my report.
- There has been interest reported on starting another committee. I have enclosed a copy of the proposal in my report. GSRs please bring back to your meetings for discussion and vote. This committee would address the issues surrounding our members with mental illness. I would like a response at next area.

SPONSORSHIP BEHIND THE WALLS

- Anyone wishing to sponsor can now go online and then be approved by phone at the committee meeting. To find the form go to todayna.org then "member" drop down menu. Click on committees and then SBTW. SBTW.TODAYNA.ORG currently linked to the regional website. Reaching out to current sponsors to see if they can take on more sponsors. SBTW is always available to come to an ASC to help find a liaison, help create a subcommittee, or attract members
- Last Sunday of the month on zoom platform regional number, there will be a sponsor orientation. A new ID is 2021 00 1953 password 32323.
- There is a backlog of 120+ male sponsees in search of sponsors.
- They need liaisons!! They also need a regional vice chair and alternate secretary, web liaison, and mail clerks.

WEBSITE

- Make sure to report any local changes to website coordinator so he can update information on our site
- In need of a vice chair and a secretary.
- Guideline review meeting 3/26/2023 from 12pm to 2pm. Meeting ID 953 4941 0211 passcode 785513 or call in at 1 (360) 209-5623
- Next meeting Saturday, April 1, 2023 at 10am.

YOUTH COMMITTEE

- Still looking to add any meetings that are youth oriented or youth friendly to the youth meeting directory.
- Will be attending Hollywood Unity Day April 1, Tri area UnitE event May 7, and Clean Not Dead August 26 4-9 pm at the Imperial Alano Club in Paramount.

ACTIVITIES

- 70th Birthday will begin planning January 2023 It will be called "70 Years of Freedom" Looking for a venue that can hold 200 tables for dinner and a speaker meeting.
- Future activities, IEW Easter event April 1st 1030-330 Upland Memorial Park, Gratitude day at Fairmount Park in Riverside April 1st 10 am to 3pm, and Hollywood unity Day also on April 1st from 1 to 9 pm.
- Next meeting Wednesday April 5th @730pm at RSO and on line 202 100 1953. Password 232323
- Please send Activities area reps to regional meetings. LGBTQ and H&I have not attended in 3 months.

BOD REPORT

- RSO is still open for business, but try to call orders in ahead to minimize personal contact.
- BOD. Meet 2nd Wednesday of the month at RSO at 7:30 pm.
- When picking up area orders, please take the time to double check your orders and wait for a paid/unpaid receipt from Marty before leaving the office.
- If your order is over \$750 please place the order 3 business days before pick-up.
- RSO business days are Wednesday through Sunday, closing for lunch on Wednesday at 6pm. Saturday and Sunday at 12 noon.
- No more free shipping on orders over \$1500.
- 3% discount offered on orders over \$2,000 that are shipped
- Any subcommittees that meet at RSO have been directed to clean up after themselves.

H&I

7 areas present 12 areas reporting for 208 panels. regional panels 51 for a total of 259 panels. Literature expenditure to date \$1448.91
Next meeting March 19th at 10:30 am at RSO and on line at 755-3508-9337 password 092818

CONVENTION COMMITTEE

- Our next convention will be at the Anaheim Marriott October 26-29,2023.
- Program committee is working on topics,entertainment,bands. Regiona subcommittees are asked to reach out to program chair Lena M directly
- Committee is planning 2 fund raisers this year to support the convention.The First fundraiser will be on June 17,2023. Second fundraiser slated for September 2nd.

- Meetings are the 3rd Wednesday of the month at 730 pm

CRUISE COMMITTEE

. Next cruise leaving from Puerto Rico March 9-16, 2024. Going to Barbados, Trinidad, Tobago, St. Lucia, St Maarten

No information on air travel yet, usually available 10 months out. or if there will be accommodations needed prior to sailing. Contact Archer travel Nacruise@archertravel.com or 800-272-4377. Over 301 people have already registered, reserving 151 cabins. Travel agency is trying to negotiate additional cabins.

Meetings are held at Archer Travel, 2941 Foothill Ave, La Crescenta on the 4th Wednesday of the month.

PHONELINES

- 145 calls, 14 missed calls with call backs from 888 Spanish line. Next meeting April 1st @ 2pm via zoom 4963170908 password life

PUBLIC RELATIONS

- Elections were held Ken J is new chair, Caroline B the new PSA Coordinator, and Claudia A the Assistant PSA Coordinator. Vice a Chair, Secretary, Assistant Secretary, Area Relations Coordinator, Community Relations Coordinator, and Parolee Presentation/Meeting Coordinator positions are still open.
- Committee is helping GLA with giving Regional info cards to CIRCLE (crisis and incident response community led engagement) a crisis intervention team working alongside LAPD to respond to calls mostly involving the homeless. They are asking for Na information to pass out.
- New goal to begin work on updated PSAs within the next 2 months.
- Next meeting April 1 at 12 pm via zoom. ID 992 0662 0344 password 990851

LGBTQ

- Badly in need of liaisons from the areas. Only 6 areas are represented
- Guidelines have been voted on and passed as written.
- Committee is hoping to have quarterly hybrid meetings. Location: RSO June 10, September 9, and December 9th.
- Decision not to host a booth at LA Pride, instead focus on Long Beach pride with possible partnering with Bay Cities.
- February 19th a new meeting was started where Friends of Dorothy is held. To be held every Sunday at 2pm.
- Meets every second Saturday of the month 1-3 pm. Zoom ID 202-100-1953 password 232323

TREASURER'S REPORT

- Old balance \$19,157.41 Income \$805.00 Expenses \$5,962.41 New balance \$14,000.00

Thank you for letting me be of service.

Patti K